
From: Erin Destino

To: Leah Costanzo

Cc: Rene Matuzic

Subject: AB 511 Doe v. Lyndonville Central School District:  AB 511 Doe, AB 524 Doe V. Lyndonville

Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022 4:27:04 PM

Attachments: Joe J. DiPassio.pdf

Jason Smith.pdf

Doe V. Lyndonville invoice.pdf

Leah,

Here are the transcripts and invoice for the depositions taken on 6/16/22.

Thank you!

-- 
Erin Mowrey-Destino
Erin Mowrey Court Reporting
3301 Craig Drive
North Tonawanda, New York 14120
(716) 812-6164 cell
(716) 408-5578 fax
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From: Kelly Kozacki

To: Leah Costanzo

Cc: Rene Matuzic

Subject: AB 511 Doe v. Lyndonville Central School District:  AB 511 Doe vs. Lyndonville Central School District, et al

Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 5:02:05 PM

Attachments: TOWNSEND 070122.pdf

FIGURILLI  070122.pdf

51329.docx

Dear Ms. Costanzo,

Attached are the transcripts of testimony of Nancy M. Townsend and Anthony Figurilli taken

on July 1, 2022. Also attached is our Invoice No. 51329.

Should you have any questions, please contact our office.

Thank you.

 

Kelly A. Kozacki
Sue Ann Simonin Court Reporting
421 Franklin Street
Buffalo, New York 14202
716-882-8059 phone
716- 882-8099 fax
kelly@sascr.com
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

Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 1:30:08 PM

Attachments: HURTGAM 062122.pdf

BANE 062122.pdf

Read & Sign - Hurtgam.pdf

Read & Sign - Bane.pdf

51351.docx

Dear Ms. Costanzo,

Attached are the transcripts of testimony of Kathleen A. Hurtgam and Ruth Ann Bane taken

on June 21, 2022. Also attached are copies of my letters to Kathleen A. Hurtgam and Ruth

Ann Bane forwarding their transcripts for review and signature and our Invoice No. 51351.

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
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